APPENDIX A: 2015-16 CHARTER SCHOOL ANNUAL REPORT

PART 1: SCHOOL INFORMATION AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Name of Charter School: Year School Opened:

Side By Side Charter School 1997

Street Address: City/Zip Code:

10 Chestnut Street South Norwalk, CT 06854

School Director: School Director Contact Information:
Matthew Nittoly mnittoly@sbscharter.org /203-857-0306
Grades Authorized to Serve in 2015-16: Charter Term:

PK-8 2011-2017 (renewed a year early)

1. Executive Summary: Provide a cover letter or executive summary highlighting school progress,
performance, accomplishments, and major changes during the 2015-16 school year. Include a brief
narrative on the school’s unique model and student population.

We are pleased to report that Side by Side Charter School continues to provide a high level of service to all of

the students, staff, families, and friends that embody our institution. Our trend of consistent student progress,

representation of social justice and thorough & transparent business management continued for an amazing

19th consecutive academic year in 2015-16.

Side by Side is a true “COMMUNITY” school where students, families, teachers, and staff work together, side by
side, to help build curious, resilient, and enthusiastic 21st century learners. Our focus on providing
opportunities for children and their families is an organic whole-child approach that goes well-beyond teaching
academics. Our unique model is deeply rooted in constructivist pedagogy that believes all children come to
school with valuable knowledge and experiences to contribute to the school community. As children enter our
“1-class-per-grade” program, they participate in a curriculum that is engaged with the community in which they
live and learn, and are met with a philosophy that embraces the concept of “it takes a village,” ensuring the
school’s attention to the unique needs of all of our individual students. In direct contrast to deficit models which
position school populations that are demographically diverse as being at risk for failure, we immerse our
students in a culture that believes that they and their families are valuable, and where student success is
assumed.

In many ways, the 2015-16 school year was one of Side by Side’s most successful since our inception.

Some noteworthy accomplishments and highlights of the 2015-16 academic year include:

. SBAC Assessments pilot year results: Side by Side outperformed all other applicable CT Charter Schools

with a School Performance Index (SPI) of 81.9

. Side by Side’s SPI was one of the highest in comparison to all other K-8 programs in our host district

(Norwalk)

. On the 2015 SBAC Side by Side outperformed our host district (Norwalk) in both ELA and mathematics

when looking at percent proficient in grades 3-8. (63% proficient in ELA at SBS vs 43% for Norwalk; 43%

proficient in Math at SBS vs. 29% in Norwalk)

. On the 2016 SBAC Side by Side outperformed our host district (Norwalk) again in both ELA and
mathematics when looking at percent proficient in grades 3-8 on the 2015 SBAC. (59% proficient in ELA at
SBS vs 47% for Norwalk; 47% proficient in Math at SBS vs. 34% in Norwalk)

. 2015 8th grade performance on SBAC: With only 18 students in our graduating 8th grade class, these

scores were deemed N/A and not counted towards our overall performance due to not meeting the required

minimum of n=20. However, in a school like Side by Side, where the majority of our students’ progress from

PreK through 8th grade, these culminating results are very telling of the academic success stories for children
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who complete our program. 83% of SBS 8th graders scored at Level 3 or higher in Reading, while 61%..id‘.$o:‘ifn~
math, greatly outperforming the CT state averages.

. On the Science CMTs our 8th grade scored 94.5% at proficiency or higher, while 67% for our 5th grade.
Again, scores that are very promising and representative of the success we are having
. Thanks to the generosity of the Peter and Lucia Buck Foundation, Side By Side implemented NWEA MAP

assessments in grades k-8, three times a year beginning in the fall of 2015. This programmatic decision was in
part a response to multiple stakeholder concerns around the collection of systematic, actionable and timely
formative assessment data.
J Key curricular shifts have also occurred during the 2015-16 year with the adoption of Expeditionary
curriculum models in English/Language Arts. The Expeditionary curriculum was selected as being a) most
naturally aligned with our instructional pedagogy 2) most comprehensive, rigorous and coherent across grades
c) consistent with, and in some ways exceeding, our current attention to issues of social justice across content
areas. Middle school grades 5-8 adopted the Expeditionary’s Eureka math program in 2013, and it is scheduled
to be rolled out to grades K-4 during then 2016-17 academic year
e In preparation for the newly released Next generation Science Standards in CT, Side by Side adopted the
IQWST Next Generation Science Curriculum in grades 6-8 in 2015-16.

e The social studies rich Expeditionary language arts units were launched in grades K-8 during the 2015-2016
school year and we are looking forward to enhanced as we enter year two of implementation. Both of these
curriculum provide extensive maps, scope and sequences, CCSS based activities and learning objectives,
both short and long term, and formative and summative assessments embedded in each unit. They are also
interdisciplinary in nature, and will allow for us to enhance our social studies and science programs as we
continue our ongoing curriculum revision process.

. As an educational institution, our Board, administration and teaching staff continues to implement plans
for improvement in terms of teaching and learning in all areas. Our school improvement plans are driven by
teacher, student and parent dialogue and collaborative work in three important categories: (1) Data collection
and analysis, (2) Assessment and evaluation of student progress, and (3) Curriculum development/standard
alignment. As a result, efforts have been focused on providing the professional development, collaborative time,
and administrative support required to address these three focus areas. At Side By Side, the growth of every
single child continues to be our number one gauge of success. In the past year, our students have engaged in
complex performance tasks, MAP benchmark assessments, a variety of formative assessment practices in the
classroom, in order for us to get the clearest picture possible of what our students have learned, and what
instructional next steps make the most sense. We are confident that as we continue to engage in best practices,
our students will continue to shine. Given our baseline performance on the Smarter Balanced Assessments in
comparison to our traditional reference groups we feel we are on the right track to fulfilling our school mission
for all of our students.

o Professional Development School (PDS) Partnership with Quinnipiac University: PDS highlights from
2015/16 include:
. Side by Side Charter School (in partnership with Quinnipiac University) was the winner of the 2016

National Association for Professional Development Schools (NAPDS) Exemplary Professional Development
School Achievement Award. (Side by Side attended and received the award at the National Conference for PDS
in Washington DC)

o As part of the PDS partnership, Side by Side teaching staff and administration facilitated Professional
Development Workshops for Quinnipiac faculty; Workshop topic: “The Influence of Common Core Instruction
and Problem-Based Practice”

. A partnership with the Aldrich Museum of Art located in Ridgefield, CT continued in 2015-16: Side by
Side again took part in a project meant to engage students with “STEAM” pedagogy by providing them with a
series of workshops at the museum, and culminating with an artist in residence experience here at Side By Side.
In the spring, renowned artist Peter Liversidge came to work in our middle school. The project was based on a
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series of Peter’s works called “Sign Paintings.” Making signs with cardboard and black acrylic paint as their: .
medium, students explored complex relationships between text, medium and audience, particularly in relation
to perspective. Additionally, as we work to enhance student’s ability to engage with the Common Core and Next
Generation Science standards that focus on practices and processes, student are faced with complex, project
based problem solving tasks around tools, timelines, techniques, and communication, to name just a few.

. Partnership and afterschool program with The Carver Foundation in Norwalk, CT: Well known for their
after school programs and community work with young people, the Carver and Side By Side partnered on and
were awarded an after school program grant. This program began in 2015-16 and by use of this grant award we
have provided academic support and enrichment for 50+ middle school students at Side By Side, including
robotics, engineering, cartooning, digital photography, etc. This is a notable event in that previously, such
programs were only available for students going to Norwalk Public Schools.

J Fundraising: In 2015-16 several community fundraising efforts once again helped to ensure the
continuation of enrichment/field trip offerings to our students. For the 13th consecutive year the Side by Side
Annual Fundraising Gala was held. This dinner/dance and silent auction for the benefit of the students at Side
by Side totaled more than $22,000 in net proceeds (our most successful event to date!). In addition to the Gala,
Side by Side’s ‘Cocktails for a Cause’ fundraiser helped to fund over $4K multiple student-enrichment
performances and activities.

. Recognition by Northeast Charter Network: Annual Torch Bearer Award was given to Side by Side
Executive Director, Matthew Nittoly recognizing “Side by Side’s academic performance, and longstanding
commitment to improving the lives of CT children”

. New Building project: In late spring 2016, thanks to the support and assistance of CT Senate Majority
Leader Bob Duff, the CT Gen. Assembly awarded Side by Side $2.5mil. to support a construction project for a
new middle school building. Side by Side has tentative plans to begin construction in late spring 2017 and hope
to have the new building completed by fall 2018.

In closing, the Board, administration, staff, families and students of Side by Side Charter School are proud of the
importance that is placed on education in CT and in keeping up with the necessary demands of accountability
with which we are faced. We look forward to continuing and expanding our Common Core aligned curriculum
and utilizing SBACs, MAP data and other pertinent formative assessments to improve student achievement. We
welcome a new system of measuring student achievement that goes beyond the limitations of CMT scores and
No Child Left Behind. We have enthusiastically and successfully entered into an age of using data analyses to
make important curricular, educational program decisions for every child attending Side by Side. We have been
fortunate to receive the necessary training and provisions to take on these responsibilities and will continue to
amend our programs as needed to meet such demands. Our individualized approach towards providing
academic and social interventions for children and their families is second to none. Knowing our positive impact
both on families and on our students, especially long-term, we will continue to move forward and strive for
greater success.

As demonstrated by a successful 19 years of existence, Side by Side continues to make enormous strides
academically, professionally, financially, and socially. We are proud to present and publish all of the contents of
the ‘Side by Side Annual Report 2015-16." We anticipate a long and prosperous future, and look forward to
continuing to educate the diverse population of children in Connecticut.
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PART 2: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE

2. School Goals: State the school’s mission statement. Provide the school’s mission-specific, measurable
goals. Analyze school progress toward these goals, providing data as appropriate. Add/Remove rows, as
necessary.

Mission Statement:

The mission of Side by Side Charter School is to ensure that every child has the opportunity to succeed and
every voice is heard. We engage our students in a challenging and relevant curriculum of the highest standard
that will reflect and enhance their diversity and promote their unique gifts and talents.

We build character and responsibility through a commitment to community, social justice, and tolerance
towards others. We will also support the needs of our families. We will strive to perfect the art and craft of
teaching and promote excellence in our profession.

We offer parents the freedom to choose a public school that is safe, and affords the highest quality education in
a racially and socio-economically integrated setting. Our school attracts both urban and suburban families.

Side by Side has a strong connection to our community. We thrive in the heart of downtown SONO, offering a
wonderfully diverse and urban setting. Our location enables our students and faculty to partner with
surrounding art centers, museums, Long Island science studies, festival performances, and neighboring
commerce. Through challenging and enriching hands on activities, SBS focuses on high academic standards,
respect, tolerance, and success

Goal Statement

1. We will provide a high quality education and will prepare students for college and career readiness as
evidenced by progress on state administered SBAC:
While Connecticut is in its earliest phase of implementing the Smarter Balanced Assessments as part of
a larger, comprehensive school accountability system, Side by Side’s year 2 scores provide clear
evidence that we are providing our students with the high quality education they need as they work
toward college and career readiness, an accomplishment closely aligned with our mission of providing
“opportunities for success” and “a challenging and relevant curriculum.” Below is a chart comparing
Side By Side’s Spring 2016 results with our host district and state averages by grade level. As is
evidenced, while we still have work to do, Side By Side outperformed both reference groups in almost
all areas, and achieved the distinction of being the highest performing charter school in the state in
2015, and in the top 2 in most areas in 2016.
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Goal Statement
2.a. Students in grades K-2 will evidence 1 year's progress toward reading readiness prior to entering
grade 3, as evidenced by mandated screenings and MAP data. 80% of students will meet MAP targets in
grades K-2.

b. 80% of grades 3-8 students will achieve math targets as evidenced by end of year NWEA MAP RIT
scores

Evidence of Progress toward Goal
2.a. The selection of this goal was based on our belief that with proper screenings and timely intervention,
fledgling readers can be supported in ways that prevent later learning problems. The K-2 data team looked at
Map data, screening data, and classroom performance and work samples to identify and intervene upon
students showing early signs of struggle, and parents were brought on board to engage in this endeavor. At
year’s end, 77% of students in grades K-2 achieved their year’s end targets based on RIT scores. Given that this
was year 1, we were satisfied with this result, particularly after an NWEA training informed us that our goal may
have been a bit high and that average target achievement was between 50-60% of students. Nonetheless, Side
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by Side’s SRBI process is designed to conduct additional screenings and then triangulate these multiple data
sources to intervene upon students not demonstrating adequate growth and/or levels of achievement. While
we have work to do, we are confident that are current approaches to data analysis, assessment and instruction
will be successful in improving the educational outcomes of even our most challenged learners.

b. Not surprisingly, given our high rates of growth in grades 5-8 on the SBAC, 82% of our students achieved
target levels on NWEA MAP by the end of the school year. We feel this largely reflects our transition to Eureka
in grades 5-8, a curriculum designed by educators and mathematicians from the common core, rather than as
an alignment to the common core. Our high rates of achievement and growth in the upper grades continue to
provide evidence that the longer students attend Side By Side, the higher their levels of academic achievement.

3. Student Achievement: Provide data summarizing school performance and academic achievement.
Using the blank space provided, include data evidencing student growth and progress toward closing

achievement gaps, including an analysis of normed benchmark assessment data.

Performance Metric *2013-14: | *2014-15: | *2015-16:

Average daily attendance rate: 96.3 95.7 96.3
Chronic absenteeism rate: 6.2 9.8 4.2
Overall suspension rate: (% of students with 1+ suspension/ expulsion) 5.5 3.0 1%
Number of in-school suspensions: 5 6 9

Number of out-of-school suspensions: 13 3 7

Number of expulsions: 0 0 0

Four Year Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable): N/A N/A N/A
Six Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A N/A
2015 Accountability Index charter school: N/A N/A N/A
2015 Accountability Index state: N/A N/A N/A

*Source: CSDE analysis based on district submitted and certified data.
**N<=5. Suppressed to protect student confidentiality.
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4. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
academics, instruction, or school climate (e.g. extended instructional time, supports for English learners,
positive behavior management, and college access). Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on
student learning and/or the school climate referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration
with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

At Side By Side, the transition to the Common Core State Standards has been both challenging and rewarding.
Beginning in 2013 with the full implementation of the new standards, teachers and administration began
meeting in data and curriculum teams in order to revise and evaluate curriculum, as well as evaluate and
analyze student assessments and work samples in order to determine what was working and what was not in
regards to curriculum, instruction, and our school’s pedagogy. Over the last several years, these teams have
evolved into a place to discuss individual student growth, plan next instructional steps, look at individual,
subgroup, grade and school wide achievement trends, and to make curriculum and instruction adjustments
accordingly. This model allows for job embedded coaching and professional development, and informs
professional development decisions in ways that are timely based on teacher needs as supported by student
outcome data. Rather than a traditional data team model, the processes of assessment, data analysis,
instruction, curriculum revision and professional development are streamlined into a central collaborative space
for organic and timely conversations. We feel this is a best practice that is a contributing factor to our successful
transition to the CCSS, and our SBAC baselines that outperform both the state and our host district in almost all
grades and subjects, and resulting in an SPI1 of 81.9. Additionally, it is a practice that aligns with our school’s
explicit mission of “striving to perfect the art and craft of teaching” and “promoting excellence in our
profession.”

PART 3: STEWARDSHIP, GOVERNANCE, AND MANAGEMENT

5. Financial Documents: (1) As required by C.G.S. § 10-66cc(b)(2)and 10-66pp, the charter school and if
applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local charter school, shall submit FY
2014-15 certified audit statements, including the statement of activities (showing all revenues from public
and private sources, expenditures, and net operating gain/loss), balance sheet and statement of cash flows.
(2) The charter school and if applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local
charter school, shall submit a complete copy of the most recently completed Internal Revenue Service form
990, including all parts and schedules, other than Schedule B of such form. (3) Provide the FY 2015-16
budget comparing submitted budget versus actual figures, with summary explanations of all major variances
(any variance plus or minus 10% or more between budget and actual). (4) Provide a FY 2016-17 board-
approved budget, summarizing all assumptions and major variances from FY 2016.

(REQUESTED FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS ATTACHED)

6. Financial Condition: Provide the following financial data for FY 2016.

Total margin (net income / total revenue): 8.96%
Debt to asset ratio (total liabilities / total assets): 13.14%
Del.ot s.ervicej coverage ratio ((net income + depreciation + interest expense) / N/A
(principal + interest payments)):

Current asset ratio (current assets / current liabilities): 502.01%
Days of unrestricted cash ((total expenditures - depreciation) / 365)): 8,172
Cash flow (change in cash balance): (98,964)
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7. Governing Board: Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(d)(3)(A), provide the following information for all
governing board members. The governing board should include teachers and parents and guardians of
students enrolled in the school, and the chairperson of the local or regional board of education of the town
in which the charter school is located and which has jurisdiction over a school that resembles the
approximate grade configuration of the charter school, or the designee of such chairperson, provided such
designee is a member of the board of education or the superintendent of schools for the school district, or
the superintendents designee.

. Board - . Background
Name: Occupation: Role/Term: Mailing/Email: Check:
11 Singing Woods Rd
Joy Delaeger Physical Therapist Parent/2-year Norwalk CT 06850 Yes [ No

jdejaeger@sbscharter.org

Sally Davids

Teacher, Side by
Side Charter School

Founder/2-year

10 Chestnut Street
Norwalk CT 06854
sdavids@sbscharter.org

Yes ] No

Anne Dichele

Professor, School of
Education,
Quinnipiac
University

Chairperson &
Community/2-
year

161 Oliver Road
New Haven CT 06515
adichele@sbscharter.org

Yes ] No

Adam Norris

Senior IT Finance
Business Analyst at
Sikorsky Aircraft

Treasurer &
Community/2-
year

24 Scribner Ave
Norwalk CT 06854
anorris@sbscharter.org

Yes 1 No

Nicole Shagoury

Teacher, Side by
Side Charter School

Teacher/2-year

10 Chestnut Street
Norwalk CT 06854
nshagoury@sbscharter.org

Yes 1 No

Jimi Napoli

Owner Antonio Luca
Design

Parent/2-year

15 Yew Street
Norwalk CT 06850
jnapoli@sbscharter.org

Yes ] No

Kimberly Grimm

Weston Woods
Scholastic

Parent/2-year

133 Fillow Street
Norwalk CT 06854
kgrimm@sbscharter.org

Yes 1 No

10 Chestnut Street

Melanie Tgacher, Side by Faculty/2-year Norwalk CT 06854 Yes [ No
McGowan Side Charter School
mmcgowan@sbscharter.org

Clergy St. Joseph's . 7 Thomas Place

William Murphy | Church, retired Community/2- Rowayton CT 06853 Yes [ No
year

attorney bmurphy@sbscharter.org

Assistant Director, 58 Van Horn Drive
Mary Newbery Side by Side Charter | Staff/2-year New Haven CT 06512 Yes [ No

School

mnewbery@sbscharter.org

Matthew Nittoly

Executive Director;
Side by Side Charter
School

Director/on-
going

19 Devine Place
Milford CT 06460
mnittoly@sbscharter.org

Yes ] No

Chris Berich

Teacher, Side by
Side Charter School

Staff/2-year

10 Chestnut Street
Norwalk CT 06854
cberich@sbscharter.org

Yes ] No

Skelton Key, Jr.

Packaging &
Labeling Business,
Norwalk CT

Community/2-
year

One Chestnut Hill Road
Norwalk CT 06851
skey@sbscharter.org

Yes ] No
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Business
Development

Community/2-

18 Adamson Avenue

Steven Ferguson ) ) Norwalk CT 06854 Yes [ No
Officer, First County | year
sferguson@sbscharter.org
Bank
ii\gzgze/Administrat Vice-Chair & 67 Catbrier Road
Cathy Cappellieri ion, Penny Community/2- Weston CT 06883 Yes [ No

Publications LLC

year

ccappellieri@sbscharter.org
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8. Renewal Terms and Other Issues: Provide a progress update on terms established in the charter school’s
most recent renewal; summarize actions taken and progress data to substantiate efforts to address such
terms. Provide an update on how the charter school is addressing or plans to address the issues noted. The
chart below is pre-populated to include terms documented in the school’s last renewal resolution or issues
identified by the CSDE.

Standard/Indicator: Term or Condition: Progress Update:

CSDE suggests the school develop a plan to target and
address chronic absenteeism by: (a) isolating the root
The school's chronic absenteeism | causes of chronic absenteeism; (b) identifying

1.4. . . . .
Chronic rate for 2014-15 is approaching interventions to target root causes; and (c)
. the state average of 10.6%. The monitoring interventions and applying midcourse
Absenteeism . . .
school must address the issue. corrections, as necessary. School is encouraged to

seek technical assistance through the CSDE. CSDE will
continue to monitor.

Side by Side response:

Well before this report was issued and based on our own self-assessment, Side by Side recognized and created a
plan to address chronic absenteeism amongst our students. Together, school administration and the school
social worker created a plan.

The school social worker prioritized the pattern of chronic absenteeism with a number of our families. (This even
became the basis for her Student Learning Objective (SLO) linked to her SEED evaluation.) The goal was to put
new interventions in place to reverse this pattern for these families. Last year the Social Worker attended a
webinar on how schools can better deal with chronic absenteeism. The webinar encouraged schools to re-
examine their responses to absences, as many traditional responses, according to their erase arch, reinforce
patters in absenteeism. A major shift in response, beginning in 2015, was to establish a family meeting as a first
step in intervening, instead of sending a written letter. Through a face to face meeting at an earlier onset,
families seem to feel more comfortable discussing what caused the family to keep the child at home. In these
meetings, problem-solving strategies are identified.

School administration and Social Worker identified families that were at or close to being deemed “chronically
absent” and held a face-to-face meeting with each family.

A number of our families presented with concerns about mild medical issues, such as seasonal allergies or
getting over a common cold. The Nurse joined some of our meetings, which also included the Executive Director,
Assistant Director, Classroom Teacher, and Social Worker. For parents, especially those with younger children, a
collaboration with the School Nurse was established regarding the decision of whether or not a child should be
at and remain in school when they have mild symptoms. Barring a child’s having a fever or other serious
symptoms of an illness, families agreed that they would send their children to school on days they were “on the
fence” and arrange for their children to see the Nurse soon after their arrival. It was established that then if the
child’s symptoms are worsening or the Nurse deems that the child should remain at home, then the parents will
be called to pick up their child. This resulted in an improvement in attendance and overall school participation
for several of our students.

We had other families who had a great deal of difficulty with bedtime and morning routines. Some children
would wind up staying home after morning routines were so difficult that they would be arriving to school very
late. We held meetings with parents and extended family members to encourage everyone to get “on the same
page” when it comes to bedtime and morning routines for the benefit of the child. We encouraged routine
charts and provided templates for the families to track progress. For some families, the school bus was the only
means of transportation to school, so it was very important that they be on time for the busp15-16 | 12




We also used peer support to help motivate the children to comply with their parents’ directives in thq}mq;i‘ng,
as a support to the overall functioning of the family during rushed morning hours. The children created the “On
Time for School” board game that students would play together. The children created and designed the board,
the scenario cards (emphasizing steps toward school readiness), etc.

For a certain number of children, missed school days were a means of avoiding difficult social situations,
particularly for children who felt left out among their peers. The children shared feeling very self-conscious
about their feeling socially insecure and they found it very painful to be in the large group environment. In
response to this, we set up lunch bunch groups and special interest groups to help the children interact among
peers in their class and peers in other classes to build confidence and a sense of support and friendships in the
school. We also worked with parents on helping them be firm and encouraging to their child and resist the urge
to “give in” when their child expresses stress about school. Other children have missed school because they
were not prepared with their assignments which would result in either late arrivals or absence. We counseled
families on the necessity of being in school and that it is an important lesson for the child to sustain the natural
consequences of a missed or misplaced homework assignment and that it is far better to not miss school. We
emphasized that when a child is absent one day, he/she misses more than that one day, as time spent the next
day is on catching up.

Below is a sample of some of the data collection from the school Social Worker to address this issue.

Students With 13 or More Absences as of April 1, 2016 Grades K to 8

8/31/15—4/1/16 (135 days)/ 4/4/16--6/14/16 (45 days) /Total (180 days)

I 2 25 Abs (18.5%) 3 Abs (6.6%) 28 Abs (15.5%)
I ) 16 Abs (11.9%) 5 Abs (55) (11.1%) 21 Abs (11.7%) S+5
I ) 17 Abs (12.6%) 1 Abs (2.2%) 18 Abs (10%)
I ) 13 Abs (9.6%) 2 Abs (4.4%) 15 Abs (8.3%)
 § 14 Abs (10.4%) 2 Abs (4.4%) 16 Abs (8.9%)
I 2 19 Abs (14.1%) 2 Abs (4.4%) 21 Abs (11.7%)
- [4 22 Abs (16.3%) 6 Abs (W 5/26 50330)(18.2%) 28 Abs (16.7%)(168d)
[ [{4 22 Abs (16.3%) 5 Abs (11.1%) 27 Abs (15%)

. Qi 29 Abs (21.5%) 7 Abs (15.6%) 36 Abs (20%)
I <) 13 Abs (9.6%) 0 Abs (0%) 13 Abs (7.2%)

Summary:
7 of 10 identified students ended the year with 10% or more absences.

Of these 10 students, the rate of absences decreased for 9, and increased for 1. Absentee rates decreased for
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90% of students listed.
Range of decreased absences were from 11.9 % to .8%. The average rate of decrease in absence was 7.2%.

The one child who had an increase in rate of absences eventually withdrew from the school. The rate of increase
was .4%.
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9. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
stewardship, governance, and management (e.g., financial management, technology, school operations).
Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

Side by Side is a small 236 student school where all staff, students, families and community members play an
integral and active role in our success. In terms of our business and financial affairs, we have continued to
follow a successful method of cautious spending and meticulous planning to provide all of our students and staff
with the materials needed to be successful in the classrooms. The School’s Finance Committee and Board of
Directors hold monthly meetings to review financial statements and to strategically plan for future
improvements. We have consistently demonstrated year-end surpluses resulting in a “Board designated fund”
with nearly S500K in capital reserves. These reserves have helped us to contribute to many RFP grant awarded
facility improvements as well as to begin planning for constructing a new Upper School facility within the next
couple of years. In terms of governance, our school Board and Governance Council is comprised of staff, parent,
teacher and community members ensuring that all practice are transparent and just and that all stakeholders
are equitably represented.
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PART 4: STUDENT POPULATION

10. Enrollment and Demographic Data: Provide 2015-16 student demographic and enrollment information.

Grades Served: PK-8 Student Enrollment: 236
% Free/Reduced-Price Lunch: 42% % Black: 29%
% Special Education: 8% % Hispanic: 46%
% Limited English Proficiency: 6% % Caucasian: 16%
2015-16 Enrollment by Grade Level:
PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total
38 22 22 22 22 24 23 20 22 21 - - - - 236

11. Enrollment Efforts: Summarize the school’s efforts to attract, enroll, and retain a diverse and
representative student population, including minority students, low-income students, English learners, and
students with disabilities.

As we do each year, we survey our families to forecast future vacancies and to determine the number of siblings

that will be applying to attend SBS the following school year. Siblings are given priority on our waiting lists. This

past year, twelve siblings were accepted as a result of our sibling lottery. Of the 236 students enrolled during
this school year, 14% are residing in Bridgeport, Stamford, Stratford, Waterbury, Woodbridge, Ansonia,

Trumbull, Milford and Wilton.

SBS advertises in local community papers, monthly newsletters, posters and community signs throughout
Norwalk and surrounding communities; and host five informational sessions that is hosted by the executive
director. Each informational session is also attended by the assistant director, social worker and family resource
coordinator so that parents receive a spectrum of information, i.e. curriculum, student services, family
resources, etc. Based on these efforts, SBS received 182 public lottery applications (12% representing the
cities/towns of Bridgeport, Darien, N. Haven, Stamford, Stratford, Wilton and W. Haven.)

12. Waitlist Data: Provide waitlist totals below, illustrating demand and community support for the school.
2015-16 Waitlist: 2016-17 Waitlist:

154 147

13. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
student populations (e.g., family and community engagement, recruitment processes, retention strategies).
Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

Our Parents as Teachers program with Birth to Three provider Rehabilitation Associates of Fairfield conducted
36 bilingual early learning groups with 17 families, promoting children’s speech and social development.
Collaborating with Birth to Three providers Star-Rubino and Theracare, 8 children were screened (Ages and
Stages) with two referred to Birth to Three and Norwalk public Schools. Two PAT children, through the SBS
lottery, enrolled in our preschool. Partnerships include Stepping Stones Children’s Museum, Toys for Toits, and
Al's Angels (holiday food baskets). Norwalk Hospital provided an educational ambulance visit.

Collaborating with St. Joseph’s Church, we offered 24 free adult ESL classes on Saturday mornings. 23 adults
enrolled; 15 completed the program. We linked families with the DMV, Norwalk Public Library, citizenship
assistance, etc. The Norwalk police Dept. provided a safety forum.

Additional collaborations include: Special Education of 19 students with Bridgeport and Norwalk public Schools;
NPS providing transportation for 167 Norwalk students (including 2 preK student receiving special education);
NPS providing food service (49% of our students qualified for free/reduced meals); 32 Saturday Academy girls’
scholarships (science/camp); 5 Norwalk community College form Kids Scholarships; 13 studergs B l|exbat




Horizons; Norwalk HS Peace Works program presented to 21 8" Graders; DARE and Courage to Speak SU _‘s\;n‘,‘c‘e\
Abuse prevention Programs served 83 students and 55 families.

We hosted family events, averaging 50% attendance, including a Harvest Fair, international night, Back to School
Nights, concerts, Family Nights, Academic Workshops, i.e. Common Core parent forums and a talent show.
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APPENDIX B: 2017-18 PRELIMINARY ENROLLMENT REQUEST

Directions: On an annual basis, charter schools must submit an enroliment request for the following school
year. Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c), the State Board of Education considers enrollment requests in the
context of each school’s charter and record of student achievement.

C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2) places an enrollment cap on the number of students that a state charter school may
enroll. However, charter schools with a demonstrated record of achievement may seek a waiver. If the
submitted 2017-18 enrollment request requires an enroliment waiver, please specify that below.

1. Complete the table below providing the school’s enroliment and growth history. Submit an enrollment
request and growth projections for the upcoming school year.

School Actual Enroliment:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 | Total
2013-14 | 39 22 22 22 23 24 20 21 21 21 - - - - 235
2014-15 | 38 22 22 22 23 24 22 22 21 19 - - - - 235
2015-16 | 38 22 22 22 22 24 23 20 22 21 - - - - 236
2016-17 | 38 23 23 23 21 24 24 22 20 18 - - - - 236

School 2016-17 Enrollment Request:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 | Total
2017-18 | 38 22 23 23 23 21 22 22 22 20 | - - - - 236
2. Based on the request entered above, is the school seeking a waiver to the enrollment cap

described in C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2), no state charter school shall enroll more than two

hundred fifty students, or in the case of a kindergarten to grade eight, inclusive, school, O Yes No
more than three hundred students, or twenty-five per cent of the enrollment of the school

district in which the state charter school is to be located, whichever is less.

3. Provide a rationale for the enrollment request, including a synopsis of all relevant assumptions.

Enrollment for 2017-18 is based on all students returning next fall and being promoted to their next grade
level. Any vacancies that become available will be filled with siblings of current families and applicants from
the waiting list which will result from the lottery, to be held in 2017.

4. Summarize the school’s plans to successfully expand and accommodate the needs of the students
served (e.g., programming, staffing, facilities, and class size).

In spring 2016 Side by Side was awarded $2.5million via a school construction grant award to replace our
middle school facility. This new 2-story building will include 2 general classrooms, a state-of-the-art science
classroom/lab, a computer lab, an Art classroom, special education resource room, offices and
multipurpose space.
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APPENDIX C: CHARTER SCHOOL PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK R e

The Connecticut State Department of Education’s (CSDE) charter school performance framework promotes clear and
transparent expectations for all charter schools. The four performance standards are central to measuring schools’ efficacy
and viability, and align to state law and national best practices among charter school authorizers, as accumulated by the
National Association of Charter School Authorizers. Within each standard area, the framework identifies a series of
indicators used to evaluate charter schools. The framework drives the CSDE’s charter school accountability systems and
processes, including initial approval decisions, annual monitoring, and renewal determinations.

Performance Standards:

1. School Performance: Is the school a successful model resulting in strong student outcomes and a positive school climate?
2. Stewardship, Governance, and Management: |s the school financially and organizationally healthy and viable?

3. Student Population: Is the school promoting equity by effectively attracting, enrolling, and retaining students, particularly
among targeted populations?

4. Legal Compliance: Is the school acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations?

Performance Standards: Performance Indicators:

1.  School Performance 1.1. Academic Achievement
a. ELA Performance Index — All Students
b. ELA Performance Index — High Needs Students
¢. Math Performance Index — All Students
d. Math Performance Index — High Needs Students
e. Science Performance Index — All Students
f. Science Performance Index — High Needs Students
1.2. Academic Growth (Longitudinal) (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.3. Participation Rates (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.4. Chronic Absenteeism (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.5. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Taking Courses
1.6. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Passing Exams
1.7. Graduation — On — Track in 9" Grade
1.8. Four Year Graduation - All Students
1.9. Six Year Graduation - High Needs Students
1.10. Postsecondary Entrance Rate (All Students)
1.11. Physical Fitness
1.12. Arts Access

2. Stewardship, Governance, 2.1. Financial Management
and Management 2.2. Financial Reporting

2.3.  Financial Viability

2.4. Governance and Management

2.5. Facility

3. Student Population 3.1. Recruitment and Enrollment Process
3.2. Waitlist and Enrollment Data
3.3. Demographic Representation
3.4. Family and Community Support

3.5. School Culture and Climate

4. Legal Compliance 4.1. Open Meetings and Information Management
4.2. Students with Disabilities
4.3. English Learners
4.4. Rights of Students
4.5, Teacher/Staff Credentials
4.6. Employee Rights
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APPENDIX D: STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES

It is imperative that charter schools — as with all other public schools —adopt and uphold the highest ethical and
legal standards while delivering excellent academic opportunities for students and their families.

As the authorized representative of Side By Side Charter School, to the best of my knowledge, | affirm that:

1. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, all board members and staff have satisfactorily completed background
checks, including a state and national criminal records checks and a record check of the Department of
Children and Families child abuse and neglect registry.

2. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, if applicable, all charter school management organization (CMO)
governing board members and staff members, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

3. All contractors doing business with the school, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

4. Records of any and all background checks described above, are on file at Side By Side Charter School and
available for random audit by the Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE).

5. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, Side By Side Charter School’s Governing Board has adopted written anti-
nepotism and conflict of interest policies consistent with state law and best practices in nonprofit
corporate governance, and pursuant to 10-66bb(d), that no member or employee of the Governing
Board has a personal or financial interest in any asset, real or personal, of the charter school .

6. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, each member of a governing council of a state or local charter school
shall complete training related to charter school governing council responsibilities and best practices at
least once during the term of the charter, and that no board member of Side By Side Charter School
serves on the board of another charter school or CMO.

7. All public funds received by Side By Side Charter School have been, or are being, expended prudently
and in a manner required by law.

8. All Governing Board meetings are open and accessible to the public, and that Side By Side Charter
School has posted, and continues to post, on any Internet website that the Governing Board operates,
the schedule, agenda, and minutes of each Governing Board meeting, including any meeting of a
subcommittee of the Governing Board.

9. Side By Side Charter School does not discriminate in any employment practice, education program, or
educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital
status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, or any other basis prohibited by
Connecticut state and/or federal nondiscrimination laws.
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iCSDE

By signing this Statement of Assurances on behalf of the Governing Board of Side By Side Charter School, |
acknowledge that | understand the terms contained herein and affirm the validity of each statement to the best
of my knowledge. | further understand that Side By Side Charter school may be subject to random audit by the
CSDE to verify these statements.

Signature: =

/ o
Name of Board Chairperson: A nn< D AN “(
Date: a (286
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
Side By Side Charter School, Inc.
Norwalk, Connecticut

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying combined financial statements of Side By Side Charter School, Tnc.
(the School), which comprise the combined balance sheet as of June 30, 2015, and the related combined
statements of revenues, expenditures, and change in fund balances and cash flows for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these combined financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of combined financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the combined financial statements are free from
material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
combined financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the combined financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the School’s
preparation and fair presentation of the combined financial statements in order fo design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the combined
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
) v
g i ¥y
An independent member of HLB laternationsl
A world-vide organizstion of secounting inms ond business addrers
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Opinion

In our opinion, the combined financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the combined financial position of the School as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in its fund balance and

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Other Matters

We have previously audited the School’s 2014 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit
opinion on those audited financial statements in our reporst dated December 12, 2014. In our opinion, the
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014 is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 23,
2015 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

Dworken, Hillman, LaMorie & Sterczala, P.C.

Shelton, Connecticut
December 23,2015



Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Deposits
Other current assets

Total current assets

Fixed assets:
Furniture and fixtures
Computers
Leasehold improvements

Accumulated depreciation
Total fixed assets
Total Assets

SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Deferred revenue
Total current liabilities

Commitment (Note 3)
Fund balance:

Investment in general fixed assets

Board designated
Unrestricted
Total fund balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

June 30,
2015 2014
Governmental Account
fund type Group Summarized
Total Total
General (Memorandum (Memorandum
General fixed asseis only) only)
51,506,021 $1,506,021 $1,250,133
190,500 190,500
100,193 100,193 96,169
1,796,714 1,796,714 1,346,302
$ 152,938 152,938 149,738
198,540 198,540 224,913
1,026,169 1,026,169 1,026,169
1,377,647 1,377,047 1,400,820
(_1.045.270) ( 1,045,270) (1,033,121
332,377 332,377 367,699
31,796,714  §_332,377 $2.129,091 $1.714.001
$ 264,919 $ 264,919 $ 294,089
190,833 190,833 _
455,752 455,752 294,089
S 332,377 332,377 367,699
400,000 400,000 400,000
240,962 ) . 940,962 652,213
1,346,962 332,377 1,673,339 1,419,912
31,796,714 §_ 332,377 32,129,091 $1.714.001

Sec notes io financial staiemenis,



SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Year Ended June 30,

2015 2014
Governmental Summarized
fund type
Total Total
(Memorandum (Memorandum
General only) only)
Revenues:
Local sources:
Private donations $ 9,925 $§ 9925 $ 10,819
In-kind donations 126,836 126,836 182,149
Program fees and other 81,208 81,208 89.100
217,969 217,969 282,068
State sources, unrestricted 2,850,237 2,850,237 2,588,147
Federal sources, unrestricted 52,063 52,063 46,281
Total revenues 3,120,269 3,120,269 2,916,496
Expenditures:
Instruction services:
Classroom 1,077,595 1,077,595 1,034,906
Other instructional programs 161,261 161,261 202,469
Early room and extended day 27,299 27,299 31,752
1,266,155 1,266,155 1,269,127
Support services:
Student 318,218 318,218 372,976
Instructional staff 4,818 4,818 11,972
Business 227,349 227,349 228,668
School administration 283,416 283,416 274,967
Central 307,677 307,677 286,450
Operation and maintenance of plant 392,134 392,134 370,033
Other 67875 67.075 55411
1,600,687 1,600,687 1,600,477
Total expenditures 2,866,842 2,866,842 2,869.604
Fxcess of revenues over expendiiures 253,427 253,427 46,892
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in 85,685 85,685 87,072
Operating transfers out {___50,363) (50363 (__43,191)
Txcess of revenues and other sources
over expenditures and other uses 288,749 288,749 90,773
Fund balance, beginning 1,052,213 1,052,213 961.440
Fund balance, ending 51,340,967 $1,340,262, $1.052,213
4

[

See notes fo financial siatemenis.




SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC,

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:
Excess of revenues and other sources over
expenditures and other uses
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
and other sources over expenditures and other uses to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on asset disposal
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Deposits
Other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of fixed assets

Net cash used in investing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Cash and cash equivalents, ending

See notes o financief siatements.

Year Ended June 30,
2015 2014

$ 288,749 $ 90,773

85,685 87,072
8,922
( 85685) ( 87.072)
50,363 43,191
( 190,500)
( 4,024) ( 24,836)
( 29,170) 48,893
190,833
315,173 158,021

(__59285) (__ 43,191)
(___59285) (__ 43,191)
255,388 114,830
1,250,133 1,135,303
51506021  $1,250,133




SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Description of the School and summary of significant accounting policies:

Description of the School:

Side By Side Charter School, Inc. (the School) commenced operations on July 1, 1997 and
is recognized by the State of Connecticut as a charter school under Public Act No. 96-214,
as amended by Sections 56 and 57 of Public Act 96-244. The School was created to provide
a multiracial learning environment for urban and suburban children and their families whose
mission is to ensure that every child succeeds and every voice is heard.

The Connecticut Department of Education has granted the School’s charter through June 30,
2017.

Fund accounting:

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available
to the School, the accounts of the School are presented in accordance with the principles of
fund accounting, Under this method, revenues are recognized when they become both
measurable and available and expenditures are recognized at the point at which they are
incurred.

The assets, liabilities and fund balances of the School are reported as follows:

» General fund, which is used to account for the programs and activities of the School.

= General fixed asset account group, which provide records of the general fixed assets of
the School.

Cash and cash equivalents:

All short-term securities and investments with an original maturity of three months or less
are considered to be cash equivalents.

FFrom time to time, the School has cash in the bank in excess of federal deposit insurance
limits. The School has not experienced any losses to date and believes it is not exposed to
any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Tixed assets:

Fixed assets are stated at cost. Depreciation is being provided by use of the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets.



SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Description of the School and summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

Donated materials and services:

Donated materials and services are recognized as contributions at their estimated fair market
value at the date of receipt.

Income taxes:

The School is a nonprofit, non-stock Connecticut corporation exempt from federal and state
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The conclusions of the School’s management regarding tax positions may be subject to
review and adjustment at a later date based on an ongoing analysis of tax laws, regulations,
and interpretations. Generally, federal and state authorities may examine the School’s tax
returns for three years from the date of filing. Consequently, income tax returns for years
_prior to 2012 are no longer subject to examination by taxing authorities.

Estimates and assumptions:

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses.
Actual results could vary from those estimates used.

Prior year results:

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in
total but not by fund type. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute
a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
School’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2014, from which the summarized
information was derived.

Operating tiansfers:
Operating transfers represent the allocation of activities between the general fund and the

account groups. Operating transfers for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 are
summarized as follows:



SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

2. Operating transfers (éontinued):

General Fund
2015 2014
QOperating transfers in:
Depreciation expense 585,685 $87.072
Operating transfers out:
Purchase of fixed assets (859,285) ($43,191)
Loss on asset disposal 8,922

($50,363) ($43,191)

3.  Commitment:

The School leases its facility under a noncancellable operating lease expiring in June 2025.
In addition to the monthly rental charges, the School is obligated to pay insurance and
maintenance charges during the term of the lease. The School also has a noncancellable
equipment lease expiring in March 2018.

Future minimum payments follow:
Year ending June 30:

2016 $ 74,244
2017 74,244
2018 73,207
2019 62,094
2020 62,094
Thereafter 310.470

$656.353

Rent expense was $73,706 and $68,700 in 2015 and 2014, respectively.
4, Fund balance:

The School’s Board of Directors has designated $400,000 of unrestricted fund balance for
the future relocation of the school facilities and related costs.

5. Major contributors:

The School received approximately 92% and 89% of its support from one granting agency
in 2015 and 2014, respectively.



SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

In-kind donations:

During the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the School received donated services from
the Norwalk School District with an estimated value of $126,836 and $182,149, respectively.
In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standard
Codification No. 958, “Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Held,”
these items have been recorded as in-kind service revenue on the Combined Statements of
Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balances.

Subsequent events:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 23, 2015, the date which
the financial statements were available for issue.



Side by

Side Charter School

Profit & Loss Actual v Budget
July 2015 through June 2016

FY 16 Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(unfav)
Primarily due to Facilities & High Quality School
grants, not budgeted; NPS SPED services
reimbursement and In-kind services came in
Total Income 3,380,819 3,073,274 307,545 higher than budget
Expense
6111A - Admin/supervisory salaries 259,426 259,426 (0)
6111B - Teachers 1,018,748 1,009,659 (9,089) Substitute teacher to cover maternity leave
Primarily due to Para hired, offset in SPED
6112A - Teaching assistants 212,429 184,523 (27,906) reimbursement from NPS
6119 - Other salaries 188,957 194,347 5,390
Primarily due to health insurance premiums, HRA
reimbursement & HSA contributions less than
6200 - Employee Benefits 317,087 356,917 39,830 budgeted because several ee's changed plans
6321 - Tutors 38,820 35,575 (3,245)
6322 - Professional Development-Staff 4,306 14,500 10,194
NPS In-kind services charged higher than
6323 - Pupil Services 424,157 408,251 (15,906) budget
6323G - Extra-curricular 3,670 4,500 830
6324 - Field trips 20,493 23,500 3,007
6325 - Parent Activities 39 500 461
6330 - Professional Fees 98,261 92,361 (5,900)
6440 - Site costs 189,160 186,519 (2,641)
6530 - Telephone/communications 8,613 9,684 1,071
6531 - Printing and Reproduction 12,943 12,950 7
6590 - Other purchased services 84,999 86,328 1,329
6610 - Classroom Equipment 1,593 1,628 35
6611 - Instruct supplies-consumable 15,389 25,928 10,539
6612 - Administrative supplies 27,056 25,869 (1,187)
6615 - Dues & Memberships 10,170 6,093 (4,077)
6616 - Donations 350 - (350)
Timing on the depreciation for new leasehold
6700 - Depreciation/amortization 100,000 85,000 (15,000) improvements
6890 - Misc expenses 22,710 22,318 (392)
6900 - Purchase Discounts (3,359) (4,436) (1,077)
7000 - Fundraising Expense - School 26,773 26,100 (673)
Total Expense 3,082,790 3,068,040 (14,750)
Net Ordinary Income 298,029 5,234 292,795
Other Income/Expense
9010 - Interest Income 2,169 400 1,769
9030 - Other Income 2,662 - 2,662
Total Other Income 4,832 400 4,432
Net Income 302,861 5,634 297,227

For Management Purposes Only
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Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dallars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0-
on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part .

1a Form 990 check here » LY b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . 1b 3,065,119,
2a Form 990-EZ check here b b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ line 9) . . . ... ... 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here b _] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22} . . . .. ... 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here » b Tax based on investment income (Form 890-PF, Part VI, line 5), 4b
5a Form 8868 check here » b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Partll, line 8c) = . 5b

m Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer a !
tion and that | have examined a copy of the

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the abov
organization's 2014 electronic return and accompanying schedu :
are true, correct, and complete. 1 further declare that the a ;
organization's electronlc return. | consent to allow my mt

tements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
| above is the amount shown on the copy of the

ervice provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERQ)
R [Tol he IRS (a) an acknowiedgement of receipt or reason for rEJectlon of

return, and the financial institution to deby y to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 iness days prior to the payment (settiement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only
[X] | authorize DWORKEN, HILLMAN, LAMORTE & STERC toenermyPN |1[4]8]8{0 my signature

EROﬁrm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization's tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return Is
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERQ to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer of the arganization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2014 electronically filed return.
If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies} regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature » pate » 11/06/2015
B certification and Authentication

ERQ's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number {EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

0/6/0|9(0]0]|5]4|3|8]|0

do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2014 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e- F|Ie (MeF)

Information for Aute:qzd{is e-file Providers for Business Retumns, -
ERO's signature > T/{/’pf)-'w?@x};! LQ,QI CPA Date B> T
-

u L/ "ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-E0 (2044)

JEBA
4E1676 1.0C0

CQBODH K276 vV 14-7.16 2740



OMB No. 1645-0047

2014

Open to Public

Form 990 Return Jrganization Exempt From | " yme Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations}
» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Departmenl of the Treasury

Intemnal Revenue Servica > Informatlon about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390. Inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01, 2014, and ending 06/30, 2015
C Name of organization D Empleyer identification number
B creispive | gTDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841
: Do Doing business as
Name shange Number and street {or F.O. box if mail iz not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
| mreum | 10 CHESTNUT STREET (203) 857-0306
: Em;:::zﬂf Clty or lown, state or pro)(ince, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[ | Amended NORWALK, CT 06854 G Gross receipts § 3,090,924.
] :Eﬂfﬁ:‘i“" F Name and address of principal officer: MATTHEW NITTOLY Hia) lsittngiiiisr‘naagﬁp retum for Yes E‘ No
10 CHRESTNUT STREET NORWALK, CT 06854 H{b} Aro all subordinales included? Yes No
| Tax-exempt status: I X | 501(c){3) | —[501(.;)( } o (insertno.) | I 4947{a){1) or | l 527 If "Na," attach a list. (see inslrucllons)
J  Website: p SBSCHARTER.ORG H(¢) Group exemplion number  J»
K Form of organizaticn: | X 1 Corporation] | Trusll { Association | ] Other B ! L Year of formation: 1 992| M State of legal domicile: CT
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL 15 A CHARTER _
g|  SCHOOL THAT WAS CREATED TO REDUCE RACIAL ISOLATION BY PROVIDING _____________________
§| A MULITRACIAL LEARNING ENVIRONMENT FOR URBAN AND SUBURBAN CHILDREN. ______________ __
'g' 2 Check this box W |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assels.
(3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1a) | | | % . ... ... ... oo, 3 15.
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI * ________________ 4 9.
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part @ ___________________ 5 50,
'% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) , , , , éﬁ _____________________ 6 50,
<! 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (@S 12 ... L. 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 8 INed4 . . . . i e e e e e e e e e 7b 0
R Prior Year Current Year
| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1 \ _____________________ 2,645,247, 2,912,225,
§ 9 Program service revenue {Parl VI, ”nm _______________________ 113,718, 117,240.
2(10 Investment income (Part VIII, column MyMnes 3,4, and 7d), . . . . . ... ...t 392. 694,
= .
11 Other revenue (Part VIl, solumn {A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 8¢, 10c, and 11e), . . . . . .. . ... 35,940. 34,960.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12). . . . . . . 2,795,297, 3,065,119,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A),lines1-3}y . _ . . . . ... ... ... 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column {A},lined) . _ ., ... ...... 0 0
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part I1X, column {(A), lines 5-10), | , . , | . 1,937,285, 1,950,433.
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), line 11e) . _ ., , . .. ... ... ... 0 0
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25y » _ __ e
“117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . . ... ..... 811,120, 861,259.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25y ., ., .. 2,748,405, 2,811,692,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18fromline 12, . v v v v o o v v v v v 0 w0t u s 46,892, 253,427,
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gé 20 Total assets (Part X, BNE 16) . . . . . . e e e e e e 1,713,999, 2,129,001,
<8121 Tolal liabilities (Part X, INe26) . . . . . . ... .. 294,087. 455,752.
25 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20. . . . . . . . . . . . ... 1,419,912, 1,673,339.
m Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and staterents, and to the pest of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer Date
Here

} Type or print name and litle

Print/Type preparer's name Prep péﬂs signature Check I_] if | PTIN

Tl o [JENNIFER § BULL , CPA Ay, 00 pDA | 7B ET | selremployed | PO0448361
reparer I ename B DWORKEN, HILLMAN, LAMORTE & JTERCZALA FrmsEIN p 06-1308345

Use Only o/

Firm's address PFOUR CORPORATE DR. SUITé wp/SHELTON, CT 06484 Phone no. 203-929-3535
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer showtabove? {see Instructions) _ . . . . L L | X | Yes | ] No
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Ferm 9890 (2014)
JSA

4E101 1,000
COBODH K276 v 14-7.16 2740



SIDE T SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841

Form 990 (2014} ‘ Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPart W . . ., . . . . . ... ... . . ... |:L

4 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOQL,INC. IS A CHARTER SCHOOL THAT WAS CREATED
TO REDUCE RACIAL ISOLATION BY PROVIDING A MULTIRACIAL LEARNING
ENVIRONMENT FOR URBAN AND SUBURBAN CHILDREN AND THEIR FAMILIES.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 0F 890-EZ2 . . . [ Jves [X]No
If "Yes " describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVIEES?, | e [ Ives [X]No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and ailocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reparted.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § z, 504,228, including grants of § }{Revenue $ 3,065,119, )

A SCHOOL LCCATED IN THE INNER CITY OF NORWALK, CT THAT MAINTAINS
AN APPROXIMATE STUDENT RATIO OF 30% HISPANIC, 30% AFRICAN AMERICAN
AND 40% CAUCASIAN STUDENTS LOCATED FROM BOTH URBAN AND SUBURBAN
AREAS. STUDENTS COME FROM APPROXIMATELY 14 TOWNS INCLUDING
NORWALK.

4b (Code; ) {Expenses $ including grants of $ ) {Revenue § )

4c (Code: }{Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Qther program services {Describe in Schedule O.)

{Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses b 2,504,228.

JSA
4E1020 1.000

Form 990 (2014)
CQOBODH K276 V 14-7.16 2740



SIDE P¥ SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841

Form 990 {2014) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4947{a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Y&s”
complete SCRBAUIE A. . . . e e e e 1] X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Confributors {see instructions)? . . . . .. ... 2 X
3 Dig the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part! . ., . . ... . .. . . . ... . ... 3 X
4 Section 501{c}{3) organizations. Did the organizatiocn engage in lobbying activities, or have a secticn 501{h)
election in effect during the tax year? if "Yes," compiete Schedule C, Partil, . . . . . . .. . .. ... ... ... 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(B) arganization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes" complete Schedule C
Part e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e § X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl, | . . . . L e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partif, , ., ., ., . .. .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part ll | . . . . . . . . e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, of
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV , | . . . . . .. . ... . e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . . .. 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, vl o
VI, VI, X, or X as applicable. N
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes"
complete Schedule D, Part VI | . . . e e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIt , | . . . . . .. ... .. ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll, . _ . .. . ... .. . . ... 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes,"complefe Schedule D, PartIX, | . . . ., . . ... . ... . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes," complefe Schedule D, PartX | 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pant X | _ . . ., 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes,"
complefe Schedule D, Parts XIand Xl . . . . . . . . . @ e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in ¢onsclidated, independent audited financial stalements for the tax year? /f "Yes,” and if
the organization answered "No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xif is oplional . . . ., . . .. ... ... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(AXil)? if "Yes,"complete Schedule E. . . . . .. . ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . .. ... ... 14a X
b Did the crganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complefe Schedule F, Partsfand V., . . . . . . .. .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule £, Parts ffand IV | ., . . . .. . .. .. .. ... ..., 15 X
18 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), kine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lifand IV ., . . . . ... ... .... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). . . . . ... ..... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Pari VIlI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partfl | . . . . . . . . . @ i it i i e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part il . . . . . . . . . ... e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complele Schedule H . | . ., .. ... ... . 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . 20b
I5A Form 990 (2014)
4E102% 1.000

CQBODH K276 vV 14-7.16 2740



SIDE =" SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841

Form 990 {2014} . Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization repert more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part [X, cofumn (A), line 17 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts fand !l . . . . ... .. 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsiand il . . . . . . . .« . oo oo 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and farmer officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete SChedule J . . . . . . . e e e 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100.000 as of the (ast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"gotoline 25a, . . . . .. . .. ..« i i 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bONdS? . . . . . . . L i e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . . . . 24d
25a Section 501{c)(3), 501(c}{4), and 501(c)(29} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partf . . . . ... ... .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified persen in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 880-EZ7
If "Yes," complete Schedule L Part! . . . . v v v i v e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"complete Schedufe L, Part il | . . e e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,"complete Schedule L Partlit. . . . ... ... ... .. 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with ane of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1V . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
SChETUIE L, PN IV « o o e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complefe Schedule L, Pat V. . . . . . . .. 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedute M. . . . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,"compiete Schedule M . . . . . . . . e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes" complete Schedule N,
= 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? if "Yes"
complete Schedule M, Partil . . . . o @ o o e e e e e e e 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R Part! . . . . . . .« « . o v v it 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part i, 1,
oriV, and Part Vo ine 1 o o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 812(b)(13)? , . . . .. .. ... ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13}? If “Yes," complete Schedule R Part V, line 2 , {35k
36  Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- charltable
related organization? /f "Yes,"complete Schedule R Part V. line2 . . . . . .. ... . . ... oo 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R,
Y e e 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule @ . . . . . . . . . . . . oo o v v v v v v v v o s 38 X
Form 990 (2014)
JSA
4E£1030 1.000
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SIDE PV SIDE CHARTER SCHOQL, INC. 22~3208841
Form 890 (2014) .
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV . . . . . . ... ... ... ...... |_1

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable, , . ., . .. .. 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? _ . . . . ... . .. . . ... e e e 1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return , | 2a 50

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required {o e-fife (see instructions) . . . . ...

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? da X

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O |, | | . . 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or ather authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0

BOCOUM? . o v o e e e e e e e e e e da X

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: ™» _ ‘
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts 1T
(FBAR).

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? , , , , ., , ., 5a X
b Did any taxable party natify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ |f"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form BBB6-T? | . . . . . . . . . . . i i v e ee e e 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? _ . ., ... . .. Ba X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? , . . . .. . ... e e e e b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). - ,%
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods RO e R
and services provided to the payor? | | . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . ... ... ... 7b X
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
requIred to file FOMM B2827 &« v v v v v e v vt et e e e e e e e 7c ‘ X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear , ., . . ... .. ....... | 7d \ S e
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly ar indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? , ., . .
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airptanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?, , . ., . ... _.......

¢ Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 48667 , , , . . .. . ... ... ..

10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . . . . ... ... . ... 10a
b Gross receipts, Included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faciites , , . . [10b
11  Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | . . . . . . ... ... e e e .. 112
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . . i i e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the corganization filing Form 890 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year , . . . . 12b |

13 Section 501(¢)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . . . . . . ... ... ......
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . ..., . ......... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . . . . . i i it e e e e e e e e e e 13c ;
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . ., ., ., ... ... 14a X
b 'f "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No," provide an explanation in Schedule © . . . . . . 14b
4E10I111%A1‘DDO Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014} SIDE ™" SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841 Page 6

Ll Governance, Managemen. ad Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo s 2 through 7k below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule C. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toanylineinthisPartvl . . . .o o v oo v oo oo v n s X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of vating members of the governing hody at the end of the tax year . . . . . 1a 1
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority 1o an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 9
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or keyemployee? . . . . . . o o i 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, ar trustees, or key employees {o a management company or other person? . . 3 | X
4  Did the organizalion make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . S X
6 Did the crganization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . .. . . L i oo o s 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? .+ « « v o v v e i s e e e e e e e e 7a | %
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? « . . - . - . o o oo i 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously decument the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The gQOVerniNg BOUYT. -+« v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e Ba | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . .. . . .. oo oo oo 8b X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? /f "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedute O . . . . . .. ... . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code. )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? . . . . . . . . . v v v o 10a X
b If "Yes," did the arganization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Ferm 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe In Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. _
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gofoline 13 . . . . .. . .. . . - - o 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
HSE 10 COMFICIE? &« v v o o o v v v et e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe in Schedule QhowW RIS WaS dONB « v v v v v v v v e e e e i e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . .. . . . . . o o e 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . ... .. e 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . .. ... ... ... - 15a X
b Qther officers or key employees oftheorganization . . . . . . o o o v v et e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . o i v e b e 16a X
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . .. .. ... ... ... ...... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »_ Ty

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 820, and 990-T (Section 501(c}{3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[ ] ownwebsite | | Another's website Upon request || Other (explain in Schedule O}

18 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the orgamization made its governing documents, conflict ef interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: b
MATTHEW NITTOLY 10 CHESTNUT STREET NORWALK, CT 06854 203-857-0306

JSA Form 990 (2014)
4E1042 1,000

CQBODH K276 vV 14-7.16 2740



Form 989G (2014) SIDE I''” SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, «ctors, Trustees, Key Employees, Hii, .t Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVIf. . . . .................. \:!
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

¢ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or aorganizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

« List all of the arganization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

s List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $40,000 of reportable compensation from the aorganization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
(A) (B Pasition L&) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | {do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation |compensation from amount of
week (list any| officer and a director/trustes) from related other
houstr (o sl 3| o] =]8z| D the organizations compensation
related | 3 2| 2 g E 393 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizalions g E S{S85]3 % g_ ® 1 (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
helow dolled | 8 2 [ 3 2lag and related
liney g ; T’E % organizations
3
_(YMATT NITTOLY | 40.00]
DIRECTOR/BOARD MEMBER o X X 155,677. 0
_{zWILLIAM MURPHY | ° 1.00)
BOARD MEMBER 0] X 0 0
_(®ANNE DICHELE | 1-00]
CHAIRPERSON / BOARD MEMBER 0] X X 0 0
_(4NBELL CONROY | 40.00]
TEACHER / BOARD MEMBER 0] X 85,483. 0
5)SKELTON KEY, JR | _1-00]
BOARD MEMBER 0] X 0 0
_(gCATHY CRPPELLIERI ______ |__1-90)
VICE CHAIRPERSON/BOARD MEMBER 0y X X 0 C
_(7)90Y DEJAEGER | 1.00]
BOARD MEMBER 0] X 0 0
_(gJIMI NAPOLT | 1.00]
BOARD MEMBER gl X 0 0
_(9)CAROLE ODDIE | 40.00]
TEACHER / BOARD MEMBER 0] X 94,321. iy
10)KRISTINA TESTA-BUZZEE 1.00
"TBOARD MEMBER [T 0] x 0 0
(1ANGELA NIDA | 40.00]
TEACHER / BOARD MEMBER 0] X 56, 501. 0
{12)BDAM NORRIS | 1.00]
BOARD MEMBER 01 X 0 0
(13NICOLE SHAGOURY _____ | 40.00
TEACHER / BOARD MEMBER of X 55,546. 0
14)MARY NEWBERY 1.00
TEACHER / BOARD MEMBER | ¢ 0| x 97,850, 0
JSA Form 990 (2014)

4E10411.000
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SIDE " SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

22-3208841

Form 990 {2014) Page 8
GELRNUIl  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) () {D) {E) {F)
Name and title Avarage Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensation compensaticn from amount of
waek (sl any | Dox, unless perscn is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the arganizations compensation
eiwed |23 2| Q15 |3F g‘ organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 5 g_ g E g 2— 2 |3 (W-Z” 099-MISC) organization
below dotted |2 C | & s laz | and related
line) S 13 g|®8 organizations
e | = © 3
g | g °| B
5|2 3
8 &
a
15) EVAN LEVINSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0 ¢
1b Sub-total L > 545,378 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA | . . . . ... ... .. » 0 0 0
dTotal{add lines 1band 16) . « « « v o o v a v v v vt o i i n e e e e > 545,378, 0 0

2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization b 1

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on ling 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed an line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes" complele Schedule J for such

individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule J for stch person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

{A)
Name and business address

(B}

Description of services

()

Compensation

NONE

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not [imited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » D

JSA
4E 10565 1,000
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Form 990 (2014) SIDE " SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841 page 9
GETRE  Statement of Revenue ‘

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthis Part VI, . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... ﬁ
(A} )] (€) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelaled Revenue
exempl business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

28| 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . . . . 1a
3 E b Membershipdues. . . . .. . . .. 1b
g« ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . .. . . . . 1c
O=2| d Related organizations . . . . . . .. 1d
g,% e Government granis (coniributions). . [ 1e 2,902,300,
25 f Al other contribulions, gifts, grants,
as .
E0 and similar amounts not included above Af 9,925,
§E g Noencash centribulions included in lines 1a-1f: §
h Total. Addlines 18-1f « + + « o v o v v v v v v > 2,912,225,
§ Business Code
§ 2a SPECIAL EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENTS/PROGRAM 117,240. 117,240,
!l b
=2
E c
a| d
4 f All other program service revenue . . . .« .
o | g Total Addlines2a2f . . . ... .. .......... > 117,240,
3 (nvestment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts). ATTACHMENT 1~  » 694, 694.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . > 0
5§ Royalties . . . . . . . v e e e e e e e e >
() Real (iiy Personal
6a Grosstents . . . . . .. .
Less: rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss} . .
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . .. ... .. ..... »
7a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .
¢ Ganor(loss) . ., .. ...
d Netgainor{Ioss) . . . .« o v v o m v v v o o o oo us >
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events {not including $
5 of contributions reported on line 1c). '
o See Part IV, line 18 « « « v\ v\ o . a 60,765. |;
2 Less: directexpenses . . . . .. . . .. b 25,805. |
6 ¢ Net income or {joss) from fundraising events ATCH 2 p
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19 _ ., ., ., ... ... a
b Less:directexpenses . . . . . . . . .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances _ , ., ., ... .. a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . . . .. .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, , , , , ., , , »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
b
c
d Alotherrevenue . . . . . . .. ... . : . — i
e Total Addlines 11a-11d + - - - v« v v 000 > of . “¢ i Sk BRT
12 Total revenue, See instructions . . . . . . . ... ... » 3,065,118. 117,240. 35, 654,
1SA Farm 990 (2014)

4E1051 1,000
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Form 990 (2014)

SIDE ™ SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL,

INC.

22-3208841

Page 10

Statement of Functional Ex;.  .es

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Ali other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 75, Total é:p)aenses Progra‘r?)service Managéﬁ-}eni and Func(!?a)ising
8b1 gbl and 10b Of Fart v”" expenses general €Xpenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemnments. See Parl [V, line 21 . . , ., 0
2 Grants and olher assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line22 . . . . . . . . . 9
3 Grants and other assistance 1o f{oreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 | | , . 0
4 Benefits paid toor formembers | ., ., , . O
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees , . . .. ... .. 545,378, 490,840, 54,538.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f}(1)) ang
persons descriped in section 4958{(c)(3¥B) , . _ . , . 0
O{hersa|ariesandwages ____________ 1,097,378 980,749 116, 629.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k}) and 403(b) employer contributions) 0
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . . . .. ... 238,418. 214,576. 23,842,
10 Payrollfaxes . . . . . - - - o v o000 69,259. 62,333. 6,926.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ..., ...... .. L
bLegal . . . .. ... 6,148, 6,148.
c Accaunting . . ... e 47,631. 47,631,
dLobbying ., . ... 0
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, 0
f Investment managementfees |, | ... ... 0
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 26, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expanses on Schedul® O.). . . . . . 0
12 Advertising and prometion , , . . ..., .. .. 0
13 OffICe eXPENSES .« v v v v v v v e e e s 65,499, 58, 949. 6,550,
14 Iinformation technology., . . . . . .. .. . .. 0
15 Rovalties. . . . ... . ...« 0
16 OCCUPANGY . . . o o o o e e e e e 141,268. 127,141. 14,127,
17 Travel | . . . . e 9
18 Payments of travet or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , , |, , 0
20 Interest . . ... 9
21 Payments e affiliates, . . . . ... ... ... 0
22 Depreciation, deptetion, and amortization | | _ | 85, 685, 77,117. 8,568.
23 NSUMANCE | , . .\t 9
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e, If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O}
aPUPIL SERVICES _____  ______ 245,514. 245,514.
pOTHER MISCELLANEOUS_ EXPENSES_ 269, 514. 247,009. 22,505.
€ o o
e All otherexpenses _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ ________
25 Total functlonal expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,811,692, 2,504,228, 307,464.
26 Joint costs. Complele this line only if the
crganization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation, Check here  p h if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) , . . . ... 0
1?1\052 1,000 Form 990 (2014}
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SIDE ™7 SIDE CHARTER SCHCOL, INC.

22-3208841

Form 990 (2014) pPage 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthisPart X . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ...... | I
(A) 8
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterest-bearing . . . . . .. ... e 1,250,133, 1 1,506,021,
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments, . . . ... ... ... ..... g2 0
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net _ L. qs 0
4 Accountsreceivable, net 65,659, 4 71,687,
5§ Loans and other receivables frem current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part !l of Schedule L . .. ... .. ... ... .. ... ads Q
6 Loans and other receivables frem cther disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descriped in section 4958(c)(3){B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c}(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
P organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L ., ., ..., .. s 0
| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net, ... .. .. ... .. .. .. ... q7z 0
2| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse, L. q s 0
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges | . . . . ... ... ATCH 3. .. 30,510. 9 219,007.
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part V! of Schedule D 10a 1,377,647,
b Less: accumulated depreciation, . . . ... ... 10b 1,045,271. 367,6387.10¢c 332,376,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . . . ... . ... .. ... ... g1 0
12  Investments - other securities, See Part IV, line 11, ., , . . .. .. ... ... g 12 0
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . ... ... ... Q13 0
14 Intangible @ssets . . . . ... ... .. e e Q14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV, 0ine 11 _ . . . . . . i v e i e e q1s 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) . ... . ..... 1,713,999.16 2,129,0091.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . ... ... 294,087. 17 264,919,
18 Grants payable . . . . .. L. L e g 18 0
19 Deferredrevenue , . .. ... .. ..... ... ATCH . 4. . d19 190,833.
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilttes . . . L e g 20 0
@|21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D |, | | | d 21 0
£|22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
- disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L ., ., . . .. ... ... g 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | | | ., . a 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ., ., ., , . . .. g 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
Of SChedUIE D . L ottt e e e e e e g 25 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. . . . . . o« o v v v o v a v s v s 294,087, 26 455,752.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P |i| and
o complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestricted netassets 1,419,912 27 1,673,339,
®i28 Temporarily restricted netassets . . ... ... ... ... .. ... .. d 28 0
T|29 Permanently restricted netassets, . . ... ... ... .. d 29 0
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » \:l and
5 complete lines 30 through 34,
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ., ... ... 30
@131  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund =~ | 31
:f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | 32
2|33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances _ . . ... .. ... ... ....... 1,419,812, 33 1,673,339.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . . . . v .o v u . 1,713,999, 34 2,129,091,

JSA
4E1083 1.000
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SIDE T SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841

Form 990 (2014) Page 12

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a respense or note to anylinginthisPart X1 . .. . . . . ... .. ... . ...

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (&), line 12) . . . . . . . . 0 o e e e e 1 3,065,119,

2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), IN& 25) . . . . . . 0 e e 2 2,811,692,

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract liNe 2 from iN& 1. . . . . . o v v v v v e e e 3 253,427,

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column {8)) . . . . . 4 1,419,912,

5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments _ . . . . . . . .. ... ... . . . . 5 0

6 Donated services anduseoffacilties , , . ... .. ... . . . . . . . . e 6 0

7 INVESIMENt 8XPENSES . . . . . . v ottt e e e 7 0

8 Prior period adiUSIMENS . . . . . . ..\t e e 8 0

8 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O) , , ., ., .. .. ... ... 9 0

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, fine
33, C0IUMN (BY) . o Lt vt sttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 1,673,339,

F-UPI0 Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other" explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? =~ |
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis [’ Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . .. ... ... ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both;

Separate basis l:‘ Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule C.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . . o v o ot o e e

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

No

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

JSA

4£1054 1.000
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SCHEDULE A PuL. . Charity Status and Public S\ _ port OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 850 or 980-EZ) Complete if the organizatlon is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section

4947(a}(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depariment of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Opento Eubhc
internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} and its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form3990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOCL, INC. 22-3208841

EEYI Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 j A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A)(i).
l A school described in section 170{b){1}(A}(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
|| Ahospital or a coaperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1){A}(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170({b}{1}(A}iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state: Ll

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}(1)}{A)iv). (Complete Part 1)

2
3
4

HEpEENER

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1){A}(v}.

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppert from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b){1)}{A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.})

8 A community trust described in section 170{b){1){A)(vi). {Complete Part II.}

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 % of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

10 An organization crganized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4}.

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization{s), typically by giving
the supported crganization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the suppoerting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s}), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization{s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type Il, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization,

f Enter the number of supported OrganiZations . . . . . . . i v v v vt i e e e e e e e e e e e e [:l

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s}.

{i} Name of supported orranization (I EIN {ll) Type of organization |{iv} Is the organization | (v} Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
(described on lines 1-@  [lisled in your goveming support {(see other support (see
abowve or |RC section document? instructions) instructions)
(see instructions))
Yes No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

{E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Schedula A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2014

15A Form 920 or 830-EZ.
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SIDE ™ SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC, 22-3208841
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){(1){A}iv) and 170(b)(1)(A}(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1 or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part IIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed beiow, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} {(a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . . .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organizalion's benefit and either paid
to or expended onits behall . . . . . . .

3 The value of sendces or facilities
furnished by a governmenial unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . . .

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (. . . . . ..

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2010 {b} 2011 () 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined4 .. ... ... ..

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelaled business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon . . . . . .. . .

10 Oiher income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assels
(Explainin PartMlL) . . . o v v 0 0 0

11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .

12  Gross receipts from related aclivities, etc. (see instructions) « « v v = v o v v v e e e e e e 12
13 First five years. (f the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here . . . . . . . . . - v ¢ a0 v i 44 e e e e e e e e e e e x e e e ey s e e > |——1
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 11, column(f} . . . ... .. 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlline14 . . . . .. .. ... ........ 15 %
16a 331/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . ... ... ... .. .. .. > [:l
b 33113% support test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 3313 % or mare,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, . . . . .......... > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2014, f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OrGANIZANON . . . . e s s e e e e e e e e e e e e » [ ]

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

SUPPOTtEd OFGAMIZALION . . . . . . . ottt i e e e e e e e e e e > \:I
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
NSETUCHONS . . o o v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > El

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014

JSA
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SIDE ™ SIDE CHARTER SCHCOL, INC. 22-3208841
Schedule A (Form 990 or 90-EZ) 2014 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) P {a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c)2012 {d) 2013 (e)2014 {f) Total

1  Gifts, grants, contributiocns, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants "}

2 Gmss receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activily that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

3  Gross receipts from aclivities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues jevied for the

organization's benefil and either paid

to or expended on its behalf | | |, . | .

5§ The wvalue of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

recetved from disqualified persons . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from  other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on tine 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7b. . . ... . .. ..

8 Publlc support (Subtract line 7c¢ from

line6.) « . v o . .. i e
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) W {a) 2010 {b} 2011 {c) 2012 {d}2013 (e}2014 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6. . .. ... . ...

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties and income from similar
BOUTCES . & v v v v v e e n x mm e e

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10aandi0b , . ...

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried ON « « e v v e s e e e e

12  Other income. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assels

......

(ExplaininPartVl) . . . ........
13 Total support. (Add lines 9 10c, 11,
and12) ., ...
14  Flrst five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)3)
organization, check this boxand stop here. . . . . . . . . . & & .« . . 4 s 4 e 4 w4 w44 ww+ e s wte s s e xe et » [_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by ine 13, cclumn (R}, . . _ ., ., . ... . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . . . . . o v o0 v o oo .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () , , , . . . .. .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partifl, line 17 _ _ . . . . . .. . ... .. ..... 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3 %, and line
17 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

b 331/3% support tests - 2013. [f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is nol more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as & publicly supported organizaticn >

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions »
Schedule A (Form 980 or 890-EZ) 2014
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SIDE T SIDE CHARTER SCHOCL, INC. 22-3208841

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 4
GELAVE  Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part |. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Ja

ba

9a

10a

Yes| No

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the suppcrted organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508{a}(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part W how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509¢a)(1) or (2). 2

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c}{4), (5), or (6)7 If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a
Did the crganization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c}(4), {5), or {6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes" describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination, 3b

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)
(B) purposes? /f "Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure stich use. 3c
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported crganization"}? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes" describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizalions. 4b

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c}(3) and 508(a)(1) or {2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)}(B)
purposes. 4c

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and {c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substitufed, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(iii} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c
Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or {c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detaif in
Part Vi, 6

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958{c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? 1" Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 330). 7

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
if"Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 390). 8

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508(a){1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9a
Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? if "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi, 9b
Did a disqualified persen (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9c
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4843 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type !l supporting organizations, and all Type [l non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If " Yes," answer () below. 10a

Did the organization have any excess business heldings in the tax year? (Use Schedufe C, Form 4720, fo
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

JSA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SIDE P SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 . Page 5

Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution fram any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported arganization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or {b) above? If "Yes" fo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI, 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appeint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlied the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers te appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were aflocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes, " explain in Part
VI how praviding such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlfed the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’'s supported organization(s)? if "No, * describe in Part Vi how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlted or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Crganizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, {2} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of netification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the infegral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
h The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below,
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported @ government entity (see instructions),

Yes| No

2  Activities Test, Answer (a) and (b} befow.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes, " then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exemp! purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constifuted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvernent. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes,* describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this reqard. 3b

JSA Schedule A (Form %90 or 990-E2Z) 2014
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SIDE ™v SIDE CHARTER SCHOOQOL, INC. 22-3208841

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 ' ) Page 6
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All

other Type ||l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A} Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for preduction or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for producticn of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

||| =

-~ |

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI);

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions).

§ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3}

6 Multiply line 5 by .035

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line &)

w

@~ |D | &

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A}

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction {see instructions) 6

7 l__’ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

&N =

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SIDE FY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 )
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

22-3208841

Page 7

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

grganizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purpeses of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {(describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

o |~ [h (O b (L0

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

{provide details in Part VI}. See instructions.

w

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line &

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

{i)

Excess Distributions

(in)

Underdistributions

Pre-2014

{iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C., line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years pricr to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

a

b

c

d

e From2013 .. ......

f Total of hnes 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2014 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section

D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2014 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 {if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions),

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a
b
c
d Excessfrom2013........
e Excessfrom2014, ., ......
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
J5A

4E1232 3,000
COBODH K276 vV 14-7.16

2740



SIDE ¥ SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841
Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014 : Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SIDE P SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841
Schedule D (Form 980) 2014 Page 2
XX Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations i
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X1,
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . [_! Yes [_] No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 9890, Part IV, line 9,
or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on FOrm 890, PArt X2, . . . . . o o oo e e e [ Jves [ nNo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XII! and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance ., ., .. ... ... ... e 1c
d Additions during the year _ . . . . . .. ... e e e e e 1d
e Distributions duringthe year , . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . . ... .. e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_] Yes | | No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XWl. . . . . . . . .

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 930, Part |V, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance | | .
Contributions | |, . ... ....

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs , ., ., .,....
f Administrative expenses
g End of yearbalance, . ., ..,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a}) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations | | | L L L L e e e Ja(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ..., ... ..... 3b
4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

3] Land, Buildin%s, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a} Cost or other basls {b) Cost or other basis {t) Accumulated (d) Book value
{investment) {ather) depreciation
1a Land_ .. ... ... ... . ...

b Buildings . . ... .. . ... 94,081, 86,519 7,562.
¢ Leasehold improvements, ., . ... ... 1,021,535, B16,543 204,9092.
d Equipment _ . ... ... ... ...... 188,772. 76,933 111,839.
e Other | . . . .. 73,259, 65,276 7,983,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).} , . . . . . » 332,376.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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SIDE ™7 SIDE CHARTER SCEOOL, INC. 22-3208841
Schedule D {Form 990) 2014 Page 3

Rl  Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

{a) Description of security or category {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . , , ., . ... ... .....
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . .. ........
(

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) W

CEURYI] Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment {b) Book value (¢} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3}
(4)
(8)
(6)
{7)
{8)
tE)]
Total. (Column (k) must equal Form 890, Parl X, col. (B) line 13.) >

PartiX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b) Book value

{7
(8)
(9)
Total. {Cofumn (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, col. (B)fine 158}, . . . . . . . . . o v oo v »

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2)
(3)
(4)
{5)
{6)
(7
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, PartX col. (B} fine 25.)

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Fart XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial slaternents that reports the
orgamzatlons liability for uncertaln tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

Schedule D (Form 990} 2014
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SIDE P SIDE CHARTER SCHCOL, INC. 22-3208841

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 ‘ Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1 3,120, 269.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12;
a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . .. ... ... ... 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites ..., 2b 126,836,
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c
d Other (DescribeinPartXUl) . .. . ... .. ... ....... 2d
e Addlines 2athrough2d | L 2e 126,836.
3 Subtractline 2Ze from INe 1 . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e 3 2,993,433.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1.
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine7b | 4a
b Other (Describe inPart XIIL) 4b 71,686
Addlines daanddb L e e 4c 71,686.
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 890, Partl, fing 12} , . . . . . . . . .. ... 5 3,065,119.
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and tosses per audited financial statements 1 2,866,842,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part [X, line 25!
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 126,836,
b Prior year adjustments Tt 2b
¢ Otherlosses T oooooorrrrrrrrononnnns 2c
d Other (DescribeinPartXitj =~~~ Tt 2d
o Addlines 2a thraugh2d  © T tTrrTTrerereces 2 126, 836.
3 Subtractline 2e from ine't | L L Ll L3 2,740,006,
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part |X, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in PartXm.y 007 4b 71, 686,
¢ Add fines 4a and 4b oo dc 71,686.
5  Total expenses. Add nes 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Partf,ine18). . . . ... .. ... .| 5 2,811,692,

CETIRAll  Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and &; Part 1|, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2: Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Alsc complete this part to provide any additional information.

REVENUE RECLASSIFICATION

J3A

4E1271 1.000

CQBODH K276 vV 14-7.16 2740
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 SIDE T SIDE CHARTER SCHOCL, INC. 22-3208841 Page &
@Al Supplemental Infformatioi  Jntinued)

Schedule D {(Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE E Schools | oms no. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) B _.mplete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form . ., 2@ 1 4
Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form $90-EZ. Open to Public
ﬂTep;r;:n;:Je:fulQ%Z::;seury P Information about Schedule E (Form 930 or 930-EZ) and its instructions Is at www.lrs.gov/form990, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841
YES | NO
1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter,
bylaws, other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? , . . . . . ... .. ... ... ... . 1 X
2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its
brochures, catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions,
pragrams, and sCholarshiDs? | . . . . . . . L. e e e e 2 | X
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media
during the period of selicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no sclicitation program,
in a way that makes the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If "Yes,' please
describe. If "No," please explain. If you need mere space, use Partll . . . . . .. oo oo o v v oo oo ool 3 | %
_SEE SOPPLEMENTAL PAGE "~ TT 1 TTTTTTT
4 Doesthe organization maintain the following?
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? . . _ . . ., . . .. 4a | X
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially
NONAISCHIMINALOry BASIS? . . . . . . o . i i e e e e e e e 4p | X
¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing
with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? . . . . . . . . . . .. i i i e 4c | X
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributicns?, . . . .. .. ... . ..., 4d
iIf you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il.
5 Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respectts:
a Students' rights Or PrIVIBIES? | . . L L . L i e e e e e e e 5a X
b AdMISSIONS POCIBS? | . . . . .t vt i it e e e e e e 5b X
¢ Employment of faculty or administrative staff?. , . . . . . . .. . . ... . e e 5¢ X
d Scholarships or other financial 8sSIStANCE? | . . . o v v e e e e e e e e e 5d X
e Educational PoliCIBS? . . . L . . . . . e e e e e e e e Se X
FoUse of faClieS? . . . . . ot e e e e e e 5f X
g Athletic programs? , . . .. ... ......... e 59 X
h  Other extracurmicUlar 8CtVIES 2, . . . . o ot et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e sh X
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il
6a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? . . . .. ........|6a | X
b Has the organization's right to such aid ever beenrevoked or suspended? . . . . . ... ... ... ... ..... 6b X
If you answered “Yes" to either line 8a or line Bb, explain on Part II.
7 Does the organization certify that it has compiied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through
4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If “No," explain on Partil , . ., . . 7 X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 930 or Form 890-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

4E12‘;§A1‘DOD
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SIDE P SIDE CHARTER SCHOQCL, INC. ) 22-3208841
Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2014) I Page 2

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as applicable.
Also provide any other additional information (see instructions).

SCHEDULE E

NEWSPAPER ADVERTISMENT FOR ENRCLLMENT

15A Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2014)

4E1501 2.000
CQBODH K276 vV 14-7.16 2740
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Supplemen’. formation Regarding Fundraising or Ga' ~g Activities | CMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public

SCHEDULE G Complete if th. wrganization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, lines 17, __, or 19, or If the
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) organlzation entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P Infarmation about Schedule G (Form 990 or 390-E2Z) and its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390,

Departmeni of the Treasury ]
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the crganization Employer identification number
SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOCL, INC. 22-3208841
m Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees tisted in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes ,:| No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

. . {v} Amcuni paid to ) )
(i) Did fundraiser have (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) {vi) Amount paid to

(i) Activity custody or cfomrol of from activity fundraiser listed in {or rala!net? by}
contributions? cal, 1) arganization

{i) Name and address of individual
or entity {fundraiser)

Yes No

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
JSA
4E1281 1.000

CQBODH K276 vV 14-7.16 2740



SIDE " SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

22—

3208841

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 . Page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and Bb. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other evenls (d) Total events
GALA FALL FUNDRAISE 2.| (add col. (a) through
{event type) {avanl lype) {lotal number) col. ()
Q
3
§ 1 Grossreceipts . . . . .. ... ... 33,430. 21,288, 6,047, 60,765.
&
2 Less: Contributions | ... ...
3 Gross income (tine 1 minus
line 2). . .« o o o e 33,430, 21,288. 6,047. 60,765,
4 Cashprizes, , ,...........
5 Noncashprizes, . . .. .......
o
®| 6 Rentfacilitycosts , ., , ., ... ...
3
[=3
X 7 Food and beverages . . . . . .. ..
]
g i
& | 8 Entertainment .., .. .,....
9 Other directexpenses . _ ... ... 11,688. 9,449, 4,668, 25,805.
10 Direct expense summary, Add lines 4 through @incolumn(d) |, . . . .. ... ... ... ..... > 25,805.
11 Netincome summary. Subtractline 10 fromlne 3, column(d) . . . . . . . . . ... 0. »> 34, 960.
Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
b} Pull tabs/instant ; {d} Total gaming {(add
g (a) Bingo bir(mg}ofpt:ograe:sll\rr‘: bir:mgo {c} Other gaming cal. {a) through gol. fe)
5
© ! 1 Grossrevenue . . .. ........
w! 2 Cashprizes | ... ..,
W
o
28| 3 Noncashprizes .. .........
|
L] .
© | 4 Rent/facility costs .
=
5§ Other direct expenses |, , . . . . ..
|| Yes % | |Yes % ||__|Yes %
6 Volunteer labor . No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S incolumn(d) . . ......... >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, columnifd) . .. . ... ... .. ..... »
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?, . . ... .. .. uYes [__| No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? = \_lYes |_| No
b If "Yes," explain
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
JSA
4E 1282 1,000

CQBODH K276 Vv 14-7.16 2740



SIDE " ° S5IDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?, , . . . . . . . ... . . . . 0. |_]Yes U No
12 ls the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . .. e e e DYes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility | . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e 13a %
b Anoutsidefacility . . . .. . ... . .. e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name B o
Address B
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
TEVENUET | . i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes D No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization®» & and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty » $____~  ________
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:
Name B
Address B
16 Gaming manager information:
Name B
Gaming manager compensaton »$ __
Description of services provided ™
|:| Director/officer D Employee D independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the State gaming 08NSE?. . . . . .+ v v v v s e e e e e e e e [ Jves [ INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p $

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and

Part IIl, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information
(see instructions).

J8A
4E15023 2.000

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE J ~.ompensation Information | oMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees 2@ 1 4

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23,

Deparlment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 980. Open to Public
Inlernal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390, Inspection
Name of the organization . Employer identification number
SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOCL, INC. 22-3208841
I Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part |l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter trave! Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b if any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
g; :faeiirrpbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to 1
= 1
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
I 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEC/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1,
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the fiing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-controlpayment?. . . . . .. ... ... ... ..., e e e e e e 4a
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirementplan?. . . . . ... .. ... .. 4b

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. . . . . . .. .. ... .. 4c
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part |11,

Only section 501{c){3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5§ For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

a The organization? . . . . . . v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5a

b Anyrelated organization? . . . . . . . L L. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5b
If “Yes" to line 5a or &b, describe in Part Il

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a The organization? . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e 6a
Any related organization? . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b
if "Yes" to line Ba or 6b, describe in Part Itl.

7  For persons listed in Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe inPart . . . . . . ... ........ ... ..., 7
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 890, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 If "Yes'" describe
3 T == U | 8
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4058-8{C) 7 . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e a e e e e e e e e 9
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
JSA
4E1290 1.000
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SCHEDULE O | CMB Na. 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2@ 1 4
Complete to provide information for responses te specific questions on
o Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
epartment of the Treasury
Internal Ravenus Service » Attach to Form 890 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the crganizalion Employer identification number
SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841

REVIEW CF 990

THE SCHOOL SENDS A DRAFT OF THE FORM 980 TC ALL BOARD MEMBERS FOR REVIEW

AND APPROVAL PRICR TO FILING.

DCCUMENTS

THE SCHOOL MAKES IT GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

THE SCHCOL HIRES AN OQUTSIDE ACCOUNTANT TO AID IN CERTAIN MANAGEMENT

DUTIES WITH DIRECT SUPERVISION BY THE SCHOOL'S DIRECTOR.

THE MONTHLY BOARD OF DIRECTOR MEETINGS ARE DOCUMENTED IN MINUTES.
ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART VIII - INVESTMENT INCOME

(A) {B) (c) (D)
TOTAL RELATED OR UNRELATED EXCLUDED
DESCRIPTICN REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE BUSINESS REV. REVENUE
INTEREST INCOME 694. 694,
TCTALS 694. 694.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule O {Form 990 or $90-EZ) (2014}

JEA
4E1227 1.000
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Schedule O (Form $90 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 2

Name of the crganization Employer |dentification number

SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841

ATTACHMENT 2
FORM 990, PART VIII - FUNDRAISING EVENTS
GROSS DIRECT NET

DESCRIPTION INCOME EXPENSES INCOME
VARIOUS FUNDRAISING EVENTS 60,765. 25,805, 34,960,
TOTALS 60,765. 25,805, 34,960.

ATTACHMENT 3
FORM 990, PART X - PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES
ENDING
DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE
PREPAID EXP./OTHER CURR.ASSETS 28,507.
DEPOSITS 190,500.
TOTALS 219,007,

FORM 990, PART X - DEFERRED REVENUE

ATTACHMENT 4

ENDING
DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE
DEFERRED REVENUE 190,833.
TOTALS 190,833,
I5A
4E1228 1.000

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
CQBOCH K276

V 14-7.16 27490
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em 83868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2014) | Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545.1700
Deparliment of the Treasury . P Flle a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service P Informatlon about Form 8868 and its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

e [fyou are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partland check thisbox ., ., ..., ... X

¢ |f you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form),
Do not complete Part i unless you have already been granted an autematic 3-month extension on a previcusly filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-fife). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time {o file (8 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part ! or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-fila for Charities & Nonprofits.,

[N Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month exiension - check this box and complete

PArt IO o e e e »[ ]

All other carporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to file income tax retums. Entsr filar's Identifying number, see Instructions
Name of exempt arganization or other filer, see instructions, Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or :
print SIDE BY SIDE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 22-3208841
Eﬁ"; ‘;Ya::ior Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
filing your 10 CHESTNUT STREET
_’B“-{m‘ 15_39 Cily, town or post office, stale, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instruclions.
Instrucijons,
NORWALK, CT 06854
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturn) . . . . .. ... ... [_Olil
Application ) Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ - 01 Form 990-T (corporation} 07
Form 980-BL ‘ 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) . 03 Form 4720 {other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF ‘ 04 | Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Farm 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

& The books are in the care of PMATTHEW NITTOLY, 10 CHESTNUT STREET NORWALK, CT 06854

Telephone No, » 203 857-0306 FAXNo.®»
= |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . . . . . ... ....... » D
e |[f this is for a Group Returq, enter the organization's four aigit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check thisbox = | > ‘:l . If it is for part of the group, check thisbox . . > I_I and attach

a list with the names and EiNs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month {8 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

untl 02/15 ,20 16 _, tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization's return for:

> - calendaryear20 ___ or

> tax year beginning _ _________ 07/01 2014 ,andending_____________06/30 2015 .

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for tess than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return
Change in aceounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits, See instructions. 3al$ 0
b If this application is for Form 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|(% 0
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
{Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3cls 0
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (diract debit} with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8878-EO for payment
instructions. :
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form B868 (Rev. 1-2014)
JSA

4FB054 1,000

V 14-7.6F 27490





